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Dibble, Dickson

From: Dibble, Dickson
Sent: Friday, May 15, 2009 10:03 AM
To: 'Jason Jones'
Cc: Ajhar, Rebecca; Grant, Patricia; Nasca, Mara; Henry, Danielle D.
Subject: INACTIVE: AIRS ID# 1010036-005-AG, CEMEX CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS FLORIDA LLC d.b.a. ZEPHYRHILLS 2
RM FACILITY, 9143 WIRE RD, ZEPHYRHILLS, FL 33540
Tracking: Recipient Delivery Read
‘Jason Jones’
Ajhar, Rebecca Delivered: 5/15/2009 10:03 AM Read: 5/15/2009 10:05 AM
Grant, Patricia Delivered: 5/15/2009 10:03 AM
Nasca, Mara Delivered: 5/15/2009 10:03 AM Read: 5/15/2009 10:10 AM
Henry, Danielle D. Delivered: 5/15/2009 10:03 AM Read: 5/15/2009 10:19 AM

Dear Mr. Jason Jones:

This is to confirm closure of the subject item facility, status change to INACTIVE and surrender of the Air General Permit entitlement for

this facility per your request letter of May 05, 2009 (copy attached as a pdf file). Please see the Facility Screen and Emission Units
screen prints below. .

Immediately below is the complete content of the text which | have included in the comment section of the Facility Screen capture
below for AIRS ID# 1010036, ZEPHYRHILLS 2 RM FACILITY.

05/08/09-Facility status to INACTIVE peF CEMEX request itr fr J.Jones Envr.Mgr dated 05/05/09, facility is permanently closed
due to current business conditions&CEMEX wishes to surrender entitlement.

FACILITY SCREEN
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[ ARMINVE0

[ POINT; " aiRs 1D 1016 s
SITENAME |ZEPHYRHILLS 2 RM FACILITY
'OWNER/COMP' ' [CEMEX CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS FLORIDA

b g ’ ECCB Plant-silo (cement) wibaghouse
{CCB Plant-silo (flyashiglag) whbaghouse
: [WEIGH HOPPER AT BATCH PLANT
‘ !CCB Plant-silo (Myash/gslag) whbaghouse
. |cementsSlag Silo
) .;CCB Plant-truck loadout w/central baghouse

If you have any questions, comments or concerns please e-mail or call.

Thank you and have a great weekend!

N

Dickson E. Dibble, ES III

FL Dept of Environmental Protection

Div. of Air Resource Management

Bureau of Air Monitoring & Mobile Sources
Air General Permit Program

Tel. (850) 921-9586

FAX (850) 922-6979

ICG-#345

Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us

Commuricats

in plain language

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to
public disclosure
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